From: Julie Stearns

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 9:23 PM

To: IRTA FOIA <freedom®@irtaonline.org>

Cc: Paul McDermott <pmcdermott@summithill.org>
Subject: FOIA

Please see attached.
Thank you,
Julie Stearns

From: lllinois Retired Teachers Association <freedom@irtaonline.org>
Sent: Saturday, January 20, 2024 11:31 AM

To: Paul McDermott <pmcdermott@summithill.org>

Subject: Reminder: FOIA Records Request - January 17, 2024

You don't often get email from freedom®@irtaonline.org. Learn why this is important

Caution: This is an external email and may include suspicious subject or content. Please take care when clicking links
or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact your IT Department

Illinois

RETIRED

Association

Dear District Official, or FOIA Officer:

This is a request under the lllinois Freedom of Information Act. Today's date is January
17, 2024. (Sorry. | had the wrong_ date on first message.)

RECORDS REQUESTED: Please provide the name and email address of any certified
staff (teachers, administrators, nurses, counselors, etc.) who are retiring this year.

Please provide the requested records electronically. Please email
to freedom@irtaonline.org.

If your district has NO RETIREES this year, simply reply to this email with the word NONE
and please include your name, district name and number of your district and | will
consider the request fulfilled.

This is a request by the lllinois Retired Teachers Association, a 501c4 not-for-profit lllinois
organization.

Sincerely,

Nathan Mihelich
Illinois Retired Teachers Association
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--> SUPERINTENDENTS PLEASE TAKE A LOOK:

2023 Excellence in Education Grant Program" Recipients!

ALL GRANT WINNERS CLICK HERE!

Addressed to:

Summit Hill Sd 161
Paul Mcdermott
20100 S Spruce Dr
Frankfort, lllinois
60423

All grant proposals for 2024 must be submitted by June 1. A special committee will select the
recipients of the grant money over the summer. Grant awards will be presented in the fall.

Application for 2024 Teacher Grants will be available on the IRTA website on February 1st.

The Illinois Retired Teachers Association Foundation continues
to work toward the future by offering $42,000 in grant money to

active educators EVERY YEAR!

lllinois Retired Teachers Association | Website

Illinois Retired Teachers Association | 828 S Second St FL 4, Springfield, IL 62704
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